
From: Brad Pilkington
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: Penalty Assessment TV-22107
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 5:18:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image004.png
Penalty Assessment TV-220107.png

External Email

Please see the attached signed form for Penalty Assessment TV-22107.  The penalty has been paid
via the online utc.wa.gov site.

Best regards,

Brad Pilkington
Safety Director
Direct: (253) 844-4554 / Cell: (253) 255-8048
8500 Durango St. SW / Lakewood, WA 98499
bradp@olympicmovers.net  |  WUTC: HG 1809 - HG 21611
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R
eceived

R
ecords M

anagem
ent

04/26/22   07:59

State O
f W

A
SH

.
U

T
IL

. A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
SP.

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

TV-220107

mailto:bradp@olympicmovers.net
mailto:records@utc.wa.gov
mailto:bradp@olympicmovers.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.olympicmovers.net%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crecords%40utc.wa.gov%7Cfe93932518d64673be9708da271a36de%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637865290960281831%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wMRwYSPaqDtCW%2FVHUpiuCTVwBAyICeTdhdsFRG17sEc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.olympicmovers.net%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crecords%40utc.wa.gov%7Cfe93932518d64673be9708da271a36de%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637865290960281831%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wMRwYSPaqDtCW%2FVHUpiuCTVwBAyICeTdhdsFRG17sEc%3D&reserved=0

OLYMPIG

oooooooooooooo

NORTHWEST




EMA




SEAHAWKS




PENALTY ASSESSMENT TV-220107 PAGE §

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PENALTY ASSESSMENT TV-220107

PLEASE NOTE: You must complete and sign this document and send it to the Commission
within 15 days after you receive the penalty assessment. Use additional paper if needed.

I have read and understand RCW 9A.72.020 (printed below), which states that making false
statements under oath is a class B felony. I am over the age of 18, am competent to testify to the
matters set forth below and I have personal knowledge of those matters. I hereby make, under
oath, the following statements.

1. Payment of penalty. I admit that the violation occurred and enclose $100 in payment
of the penalty.

I:] 2. Contest the violation(s). I believe that the alleged violation(s) did not occur for the
reasons I describe below (if you do not include reasons supporting your contest
here, your request will be denied):

a) Iask for a hearing to present evidence on the information I provide above to
an administrative law judge for a decision.

OR D b) Iask for a Commission decision based solely on the information I provide
above.

D 3. Application for mitigation. I admit the violation, but I believe that the penalty should
be reduced for the reasons set out below (if you do not include reasons supporting
your application here, your request will be denied):

D a) Iask for a hearing to present evidence on the information I provide above to
an administrative law judge for a decision.

OR D b) Iask for a Commission decision based solely on the information I provide
above.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing,
including information I have presented on any attachments, is true and correct.

Dated: 04/22/2022 [month/day/year], at Tacoma’ WA ' [city, state]
Brad Pilkington <g@ s e

Name of Respondent (company) — please print \ngnature of Applicant





